EASTERN MISSOURI COALITION OF POLICE
FRATERNAL ORDER OF PovLick, LobGE 15
2110 COLLIER CORPORATE PARKWAY, ST. CHARLES, MO 63303
PHONE: (636) 757-3916 TFAX: (636) 757-3918
WWW.MOFOP15.COM

June 1, 2023

Sent via USPS and Email: cbg@gravillelaw.com

Chris Graville

Graville Law Firm, LL.C

13354 Manchester Rd., Suite 210
Des Peres, MO 63131

Re:  Resuming Collective Bargaining Negotiations between FOP Lodge 15 and the
City of Chesterfield

Dear Chris,

Pursuant to Article 22 of the Collective Bargaining Agreements for the Officers and
Sergeants of the City of Chesterfield Police Department, the Eastern Missouri Coalition of
Police, Fraternal Order of Police, Lodge 15 desires to negotiate modifications to the agreements.
Please consider this the official notice of reopening negotiations to the City of Chesterfield sent
at least ninety days prior to the expiration date as required by the Agreements.

Accordingly, please provide us with some available meeting dates for the City’s
bargaining team so that we can begin the process promptly. We look forward to resuming
meetings to discuss matters of concern to all parties involved. Should you have any questions or
concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me directly.
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GREGORY KLOEPPEL
Chief Legal Counsel




